Pat Krawczxk

From: General Planning Enquiries
Sent: 22 June 2021 13:19

To: Pat Krawczyk

Subject: FW: TPO Ash at Eyre Chapel
Attachments: 20210609_131212.jpg

From: Steve Perry <Steve.Perry@Chesterfield.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 June 2021 11:48

To: General Planning Enquiries <Planning@Chesterfield.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: TPO Ash at Eyre Chapel

Hi,

T4 Ash at Eyre Chapel Car Park, Newbold

Can you provide me with a tree planning code TPOEXP please and attach this email to IDOX as notification that T4
Ash of Tree Preservation Order 4901.194 is to be pruned to remove dead wood only and that the email is the
required 5 days written notice for the works. No acknowledgement letter is required but the application can be
made valid and public.

Thanks

Steve

From: Mark wilson (¢lace [

Sent: 22 June 2021 10:21
To: Steve Perry <Steve.Perry@Chesterfield.gov.uk>
Subject: TPO Ash at Eyre Chapel

Good morning Steve

I've received an enquiry regarding an alleged dangerous tree overhanging the public footpath at Eyre
Chapel. The enquiry claims the tree has Ash dieback and needs to be felled. Allegedly, Three different tree
surgeons have confirmed this.

I've inspected the tree and can see no signs of Ash dieback. The tree was displaying a healthy canopy at
the time of inspection with only minor dead wood over the footway. The attached photo shows the tree with
a healthy canopy. I'm not sure if this is T3 or T4 on the TPO plan.

The only work | will be recommending to this tree is the removal of the dead branches that overhangs the
public footpath.

Would this email be acceptable notification for the removal of the dead branches only? | will inform the
landowner that you have been made aware and that they can proceed with the removal of the dead
branches.

Thanks

Mark



Mark Wilson (Place) | Tree Inspector
Countryside service | Derbyshire County Council
County Hall, Matlock, Derbyshire, DE4 3AG

{ www.derbyshire.gov.uk/privacynotices

We've now got coronavirus community testing centres across Derbyshire. One in three with the virus have no
symptoms, so get tested to protect your family and those you work with.

Think before you print! Save energy and paper. Do you really need to print this email?

Derbyshire County Council works to improve the lives of local people by delivering high quality services. You can find
out more about us by visiting www.derbyshire.gov.uk.

If you want to work for us go to our job pages on www.derbyshire.gov.uk/jobs. You can register for e-mail alerts,
download job packs and apply on-line.

Please Note

This email is confidential, may be legally privileged and may contain personal views that are not the views of
Derbyshire County Council. It is intended solely for the addressee. If this email was sent to you in error please notify
us by replying to the email. Once you have done this please delete the email and do not disclose, copy, distribute, or
rely on it.

Under the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents of this email may be
disclosed.

Any personal information you have given us will be processed in accordance with our privacy notices, available at
www.derbyshire.gov.uk/privacynotices.

Derbyshire County Council reserves the right to monitor both sent and received emails.
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